Freedom of Information Request - FOI12024/048
10 May 2024

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

| am writing to submit a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 for information
regarding your current contracts for mobile MRI and CT services, Specifically, | would like to
request the following information:
1. Details of the current and 2022/2023 mobile MRI and CT contracts held by your Trust not
limited to equipment only rentals, managed services, including:
- Contract value(s)
- Duration of the current contract(s)
- Date(s) when the contract(s) are scheduled for renewal
- How many bidders submitted a response and names of all bidders?
- Rank of all the bidders who submitted responses
2. Information on the frameworks through which these contracts were procured, including:
- Name(s) of the framework(s) utilized
- Any relevant framework reference numbers
3 - Contact details for the Radiology Managers and Procurement Managers responsible for
overseeing these contracts, including:
- Name(s)
- Job title(s)
- Contact Email address(es)
- Contact Telephone number(s)

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1. Current £943,300 exc VAT, in 22/23 it was £97,825

e Mednio 22/23 12 months, Alliance 23/24 12 months

e Alliance - March 25

e 1 bidder - Alliance
2. Supply chain
3. Radiology Service Manager - In accordance with the Information Commissioner’s Office
guidance on disclosure of data about employees, | consider the name and contact details of staff
who are not at a high level of seniority to constitute their personal data, as defined by the UK
General Data Protection Regulations. As such, this information is refused under Section 40(2) of

the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Yours sincerely,
Freedom of Information Officer



